

Response to John Manley

From: "Strader, Barry (OPO)" <barry.strader@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 28 Jun 2017 16:49:46 -0400
Attachments: COCORR_n30685863_v1_Reply_Document_for_Case__2173772.doc (32.77 kB); FW_Letter from the Honourable John Manley.msg (249.34 kB)

Hi Rebecca/Gen:

I need your guidance on this. The Hon. John Manley sent the Premier the attached letter on our labour policy. Normally, we would respond using the approved draft response. I talked to Lindsay as I do not think this is the response that should go to Mr. Manley. It is fine for average constituents and I feel it is insulting to send it to a key stakeholder. Lindsay seemed offended by my view (as she drafted the response).

I would like to make changes –edits to Mr. Manley’s draft. Can you let me know what you think?